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TO: T10 Membership 
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation 
DATE: 8 May 2007 
SUBJECT: T10/07-234r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, May 2007 
 

The Automation/Drive Interface – 2 working group met on 7 May 2007 from 9:00 AM until 1:10 PM.  
There were nine participants representing seven companies.  The minutes will be posted as 07-206r0. 

The group discussed four proposals to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comments and accepted two of them.  
The other two will be revised and discussed in future meetings. The accepted proposals were: 

• ADI ADC-2 Letter Ballot Comment QTM-183 (07-197r0) [Wideman] 
• ADC-2 Letter Ballot resolution for comments HP-215 and QTM-92 (07-232r0) [Marks] 

The group reviewed a number of other ADC-2 letter ballot comments (06-475r3) and resolved several 
of them.  We intend to complete letter ballot  resolution in or before the July meeting, therefore anyone 
with an action item to submit a proposal is strongly encouraged to submit it as soon as possible. 

At this time, we will probably submit a project proposal for ADC-3 for consideration at the July 2007 
plenary meeting.  We are not yet planning to submit a proposal for ADT-3. 

In order to expedite ADC-2 letter ballot comment resolution, the group wishes approval to conduct two 
teleconferences prior to the next plenary week.  The proposed dates are 30 May and 20 June 2007, 
both from 8:00 to 10:00 AM PDT.  Teleconference information will be announced via the T10 reflector. 

Meeting requirements for July will be the same as for this week, with the SMC-3 meeting beginning as 
soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes. 

 


